From:
To: A46 Newark Bypass

Cc:

Subject: RE: Removal of Rep RR-005 Edmund Thornhill
Date: 01 April 2025 15:02:38

Attachments:

Afternoon Steve
We have reached an agreement for an Option for National Highways to acquire the land.

Kind regards

From: A46 Newark Bypass <A46NewarkBypass@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 01 April 2025 14:29

To: N - 5 Niowark Byoass

<A46NewarkBypass@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Removal of Rep RR-005 Edmund Thornhill

||
peaflill.

Thank you for your email.

The ExA are happy for you to withdraw the relevant representation on behalf of
Edmund Thornhill but would seek to understand what factors have changed
(agreements have been reached between parties etc.).

A short statement will suffice, which we can subsequently publish on the project
website and will allow the ExA to report on this aspect.

Kind regards,
Steve

Steven Parker
NSIP Officer - Energy Team
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rrom:

Sent: 31 March 2025 08:48
To: A46 Newark Bypass <A46NewarkBypass@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

ce: I

Subject: Removal of Rep RR-005 Edmund Thornhill

| can confirm that our representation on behalf of Edmund Thornhill is removed.

Kind regards

!ural !urveyor !l!! !egistered Valuer

Associate Director

Savills, Olympic House, Doddington Road, Lincoln, LN6 3SE
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